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EURO STOXX 50%® Index due June 7, 2021
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Summary of terms

Issuer
Term
Market Measures

Pricing Date
Issue Date

Original Offering

Price
Contingent

Coupon

Payments
Contingent

Coupon Rate

Automatic Call
Calculation Days

Final Calculation

Wells Fargo & Company

Approximately 4 years (unless earlier called)

S&P 500® Index, Russell 20009 Index and EURO STOXX 50® Index (each,
an Index )

May 30, 2017*

June 6, 2017*

$1,000 per security (100% of par)

See How contingent coupon payments are calculated on page 2

[8.50% -9.50%] per annum, to be determined on the Pricing Date

See How to determine if the securities will be automatically called on page 2
Quarterly, on the 15t day of each March, June, September and December,
commencing September 2017 and ending March 2021, and the final

calculation day*

June 1, 2021*



Day
Payment at

Maturity
Stated Maturity

Date
Lowest

Performing

Index

Starting Level
Ending Level
Threshold Level
Calculation

Agent
Denominations

Agent Discount

CUSIP

Edgar Filing: WELLS FARGO & COMPANY/MN - Form FWP

See How the payment at maturity is calculated on page 2

June 7, 2021*

See How the lowest performing Index is determined on page 2

For each Index, its closing level on the pricing date

For each Index, its closing level on the final calculation day
For each Index, 75% of its starting level

Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, an affiliate of the issuer

$1,000 and any integral multiple of $1,000

1.575%; dealers, including those using the trade name Wells Fargo Advisors
(WFA), may receive a selling concession of up to 1.50% and WFA will
receive a distribution expense fee of 0.075%

94986R6G1

*To the extent that the issuer makes any change to the expected pricing date or expected issue date, the calculation
days and stated maturity date may also be changed in the issuer s discretion to ensure that the term of the securities

remains the same.

Investment description

Linked to the lowest performing of the S&P 500® Index, the Russell 2000® Index and the EURO STOXX 50®
Index (each referred to as an Index , and collectively as the Indices )

Unlike ordinary debt securities, the securities do not provide for fixed payments of interest, do not repay a fixed
amount of principal at maturity and are subject to potential automatic call prior to stated maturity upon the terms
described below. Whether the securities pay a contingent coupon, whether the securities are automatically called
prior to stated maturity and, if they are not automatically called, whether you are repaid the original offering price
of your securities at stated maturity will depend in each case on the closing level of the lowest performing Index
on the relevant calculation day. The lowest performing Index on any calculation day is the Index that has the
lowest closing level on that calculation day as a percentage of its starting level

Contingent Coupon. The securities will pay a contingent coupon on a quarterly basis until the earlier of stated
maturity or automatic call if, and only if, the closing level of the lowest performing Index on the calculation day
for that quarter is greater than or equal to its threshold level. However, if the closing level of the lowest performing
Index on a calculation day is less than its threshold level, you will not receive any contingent coupon for the
relevant quarter. The contingent coupon rate will be determined on the pricing date and will be within the range of

8.50% to 9.50% per annum
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Automatic Call. If the closing level of the lowest performing Index on any of the quarterly calculation days from
December 2017 to March 2021, inclusive, is greater than or equal to its starting level, the securities will be
automatically called for the original offering price plus a final contingent coupon payment

Potential Loss of Principal. If the securities are not automatically called prior to stated maturity, you will receive
the original offering price at stated maturity if, and only if, the closing level of the lowest performing Index on the
final calculation day is greater than or equal to its threshold level. If the closing level of the lowest performing
Index on the final calculation day is less than its threshold level, you will lose more than 25%, and possibly all, of
the original offering price of your securities

The threshold level of each Index is equal to 75% of its starting level

If the securities are not automatically called prior to stated maturity, you will have full downside exposure to the
lowest performing Index from its starting level if its closing level on the final calculation day is less than its
threshold level, but you will not participate in any appreciation of any Index and will not receive any dividends on
securities included in any Index

Your return on the securities will depend solely on the performance of the Index that is the lowest performing
Index on each calculation day. You will not benefit in any way from the performance of the better performing
Indices. Therefore, you will be adversely affected if any Index performs poorly, even if the other Indices perform
favorably

All payments on the securities are subject to the credit risk of Wells Fargo & Company, and you will have no
ability to pursue any securities included in any Index for payment; if Wells Fargo & Company defaults on its
obligations, you could lose some or all of your investment

No exchange listing; designed to be held to maturity
On the date of the accompanying preliminary pricing supplement, the estimated value of the securities is
approximately $951.76 per security. While the estimated value of the securities on the pricing date may differ from
the estimated value set forth above, the issuer does not expect it to differ significantly absent a material change in
market conditions or other relevant factors. In no event will the estimated value of the securities on the pricing date be
less than $936.76 per security. The estimated value of the securities was determined for the issuer by Wells Fargo
Securities, LLC using its proprietary pricing models. It is not an indication of actual profit to the issuer or to Wells
Fargo Securities, LLC or any of the issuer s other affiliates, nor is it an indication of the price, if any, at which Wells
Fargo Securities, LLC or any other person may be willing to buy the securities from you at any time after issuance.
See Investment Description in the accompanying preliminary pricing supplement.

The securities have complex features and investing in the securities involves risks not associated with an
investment in conventional debt securities. See Selected Risk Considerations in this term sheet and Risk
Factors in the accompanying preliminary pricing supplement.
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This introductory term sheet does not provide all of the information that an investor should consider prior to
making an investment decision.

Investors should carefully review the accompanying preliminary pricing supplement, market measure supplement,
prospectus supplement and prospectus before making a decision to invest in the securities.

NOT A BANK DEPOSIT AND NOT INSURED OR GUARANTEED BY THE FDIC OR ANY OTHER
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY
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How the lowest performing Index is determined

The lowest performing Index on any calculation day is the Index with the lowest performance factor on that
calculation day.

The performance factor, with respect to an Index on any calculation day, will be its closing level on such calculation
day divided by its starting level (expressed as a percentage).

How contingent coupon payments are calculated

On each contingent coupon payment date, you will receive a contingent coupon payment at a per annum rate equal to
the contingent coupon rate if, and only if, the closing level of the lowest performing Index on the related calculation
day is greater than or equal to its threshold level.

If the closing level of the lowest performing Index on any calculation day is less than its threshold level, you will not
receive any contingent coupon payment on the related contingent coupon payment date. If the closing level of the
lowest performing Index is less than its threshold level on all quarterly calculation days, you will not receive any
contingent coupon payments over the term of the securities.

Each quarterly contingent coupon payment, if any, will be calculated per security as follows:
$1,000 x contingent coupon rate x (90 / 360)

The contingent coupon rate will be determined on the pricing date and will be within the range of [8.50% to
9.50%] per annum. Any contingent coupon payments will be rounded to the nearest cent, with one-half cent rounded
upward.

How to determine if the securities will be automatically called

If the closing level of the lowest performing Index on any of the quarterly calculation days from December 2017 to
March 2021, inclusive, is greater than or equal to its starting level, the securities will be automatically called, and on
the related call settlement date you will be entitled to receive a cash payment per security equal to the original offering
price per security plus a final contingent coupon payment. The securities will not be subject to automatic call until the
second quarterly calculation day, which is approximately six months after the issue date.

If the securities are automatically called, they will cease to be outstanding on the related call settlement date and you
will have no further rights under the securities after such call settlement date.

How the payment at maturity is calculated
If the securities are not automatically called prior to the stated maturity date, you will receive on the stated maturity

date a payment per security equal to the redemption amount (in addition to the final contingent coupon payment, if
any). The redemption amount per security will be determined as follows:

If the ending level of the lowest performing Index on the final calculation day is greater than or equal to its
threshold level, the redemption amount at maturity will be equal to $1,000
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If the ending level of the lowest performing Index on the final calculation day is less than its threshold level, the
redemption amount at maturity will be equal to:
$1,000 x performance factor of the lowest performing Index on the final calculation day

If the securities are not automatically called prior to stated maturity and the ending level of the lowest
performing Index on the final calculation day is less than its threshold level, you will lose more than 25%, and
possibly all, of the original offering price of your securities at stated maturity.

Any return on the securities will be limited to the sum of your contingent coupon payments, if any. You will not
participate in any appreciation of any Index, but you will have full downside exposure to the lowest performing
Index on the final calculation day if the ending level of that Index is less than its threshold level.
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Hypothetical payout profile

The profile to the right illustrates the
potential payment at stated maturity on the
securities (excluding the final contingent
coupon payment, if any) for a range of
hypothetical performances of the lowest
performing Index on the final calculation
day from its starting level to its ending
level, assuming the securities have not
been automatically called prior to the
stated maturity date.

This graph has been prepared for purposes
of illustration only. Your actual return will
depend on the actual ending level of the
lowest performing Index on the final
calculation day and whether you hold your
securities to stated maturity. The
performance of the better performing
Indices is not relevant to your return on
the securities.

Hypothetical returns

If the securities are automatically called: If the securities are automatically called prior to stated maturity, you will
receive the original offering price of your securities plus a final contingent coupon payment on the call settlement
date. In the event the securities are automatically called, your total return on the securities will equal any contingent
coupon payments received prior to the call settlement date and the contingent coupon payment received on the call
settlement date.

If the securities are not automatically called:

If the securities are not automatically called prior to stated maturity, the following table illustrates, for a range of
hypothetical performance factors of the lowest performing Index on the final calculation day, the hypothetical
redemption amount payable at stated maturity per security (excluding the final contingent coupon payment, if any).
The performance factor of the lowest performing Index on the final calculation day is its ending level expressed as a
percentage of its starting level (i.e. its ending level divided by its starting level).

Hypothetical performance factor of Hypothetical payment at stated
lowest performing Index on final maturity per security
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calculation day

175.00% $1,000.00
160.00% $1,000.00
150.00% $1,000.00
140.00% $1,000.00
130.00% $1,000.00
120.00% $1,000.00
110.00% $1,000.00
100.00% $1,000.00
90.00% $1,000.00
80.00% $1,000.00
75.00% $1,000.00
74.00% $740.00
70.00% $700.00
60.00% $600.00
50.00% $500.00
40.00% $400.00
25.00% $250.00

The above figures do not take into account contingent coupon payments, if any, received during the term of the
securities. As evidenced above, in no event will you have a positive rate of return based solely on the redemption
amount received at maturity; any positive return will be based solely on the contingent coupon payments, if any,
received during the term of the securities. Each security has an original offering price of $1,000.

The above figures are for purposes of illustration only and may have been rounded for ease of analysis. If the
securities are not automatically called prior to stated maturity, the actual amount you will receive at stated maturity
will depend on the actual ending level of the lowest performing Index on the final calculation day. The performance of
the better performing Indices is not relevant to your return on the securities.
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S&P 500® Index daily closing levels*

*The graph above sets forth the daily closing levels of the S&P 500 Index for the period from January 1, 2007 to
May 11, 2017. The closing level on May11, 2017 was 2394.44. The historical performance of the S&P 500 Index is
not an indication of the future performance of the S&P 500 Index during the term of the securities.

Russell 2000® Index daily closing levels*

*The graph above sets forth the daily closing levels of the Russell 2000 Index for the period from January 1, 2007 to
May 11, 2017. The closing level on May 11, 2017 was 1390.196. The historical performance of the Russell 2000
Index is not an indication of the future performance of the Russell 2000 Index during the term of the securities.

EURO STOXX 50® Index daily closing levels*

*The graph above sets forth the daily closing levels of the EURO STOXX 50 Index for the period from January 1,
2007 to May 11, 2017. The closing level on May 11, 2017 was 3623.55. The historical performance of the EURO
STOXX 50 Index is not an indication of the future performance of the EURO STOXX 50 Index during the term of the
securities.
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Selected risk considerations

The risks set forth below are discussed in detail in the Risk Factors section in the accompanying preliminary pricing
supplement. Please review those risk disclosures carefully.

If The Securities Are Not Automatically Called Prior to Stated Maturity, You May Lose Some Or All Of The
Original Offering Price Of Your Securities At Stated Maturity.

The Securities Do Not Provide For Fixed Payments Of Interest And You May Receive No Coupon Payments On
One Or More Quarterly Contingent Coupon Payment Dates, Or Even Throughout The Entire Four-Year Term Of
The Securities.

The Securities Are Subject To The Full Risks Of Each Index And Will Be Negatively Affected If Any Index
Performs Poorly, Even If The Other Indices Perform Favorably.

Your Return On The Securities Will Depend Solely On The Performance Of The Index That Is The Lowest
Performing Index On Each Calculation Day, And You Will Not Benefit In Any Way From The Performance Of
The Better Performing Indices.

You Will Be Subject To Risks Resulting From The Relationship Between The Indices.

You May Be Fully Exposed To The Decline In The Lowest Performing Index On The Final Calculation Day From
Its Starting Level, But Will Not Participate In Any Positive Performance Of Any Index.

Higher Contingent Coupon Rates Are Associated With Greater Risk.

You Will Be Subject To Reinvestment Risk.

The Securities Are Subject To The Credit Risk Of Wells Fargo.

The Estimated Value Of The Securities On The Pricing Date, Based On Wells Fargo Securities, LLC s Proprietary
Pricing Models, Will Be Less Than The Original Offering Price.

The Estimated Value Of The Securities Is Determined By The Issuer s Affiliate s Pricing Models, Which May
Differ From Those Of Other Dealers.

The Estimated Value Of The Securities Is Not An Indication Of The Price, If Any, At Which Wells Fargo
Securities, LLC Or Any Other Person May Be Willing To Buy The Securities From You In The Secondary
Market.

The Value Of The Securities Prior To Stated Maturity Will Be Affected By Numerous Factors, Some Of Which
Are Related In Complex Ways.

The Securities Will Not Be Listed On Any Securities Exchange And The Issuer Does Not Expect A Trading
Market For The Securities To Develop.

Historical Levels Of The Indices Should Not Be Taken As An Indication Of The Future Performance Of The
Indices During The Term Of The Securities.

Changes That Affect The Indices May Adversely Affect The Value Of The Securities And The Amount

You Will Receive At Stated Maturity.

The Issuer Cannot Control Actions By Any Of The Unaffiliated Companies Whose Securities Are Included In The
Indices.

The Issuer And Its Affiliates Have No Affiliation With Any Index Sponsor And Have Not Independently Verified
Their Public Disclosure Of Information.

An Investment In The Securities Is Subject To Risks Associated With Investing In Stocks With A Small Market
Capitalization.

An Investment In The Securities Is Subject To Risks Associated With Foreign Securities Markets.

A Contingent Coupon Payment Date, A Call Settlement Date And The Stated Maturity Date May Be Postponed If
A Calculation Day Is Postponed.

The Issuer s Economic Interests And Those Of Any Dealer Participating In The Offering Are Potentially Adverse
To Your Interests.

10
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The Calculation Agent Is An Affiliate Of The Issuer And May Be Required To Make Discretionary Judgments
That Affect The Return You Receive On The Securities.

The Estimated Value Of The Securities Was Calculated By An Affiliate Of The Issuer And Is Therefore Not An
Independent Third-Party Valuation.

Research Reports By Affiliates Of The Issuer Or Any Participating Dealer Or Its Affiliates May Be Inconsistent
With An Investment In The Securities And May Adversely Affect The Levels Of The Indices.

Business Activities Of Affiliates Of The Issuer Or Any Participating Dealer Or Its Affiliates With The
Companies Whose Securities Are Included In An Index May Adversely Affect The Level Of Such Index.
Hedging Activities By Affiliates Of The Issuer Or Any Participating Dealer Or Its Affiliates May Adversely
Affect The Levels Of The Indices.

Trading Activities By Affiliates Of The Issuer Or Any Participating Dealer Or Its Affiliates May Adversely
Affect The Levels Of The Indices.

A Participating Dealer Or Its Affiliates May Realize Hedging Profits Projected By Its Proprietary Pricing
Models In Addition To Any Selling Concession And/Or Distribution Expense Fee, Creating A Further Incentive
For The Participating Dealer To Sell The Securities To You.

The U.S. Federal Tax Consequences Of An Investment In The Securities Are Unclear.

11
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Not suitable for all investors

Investment suitability must be determined individually for each investor. The securities described herein are
not a suitable investment for all investors. In particular, no investor should purchase the securities unless they
understand and are able to bear the associated market, liquidity and yield risks. Unless market conditions and
other relevant factors change significantly in your favor, a sale of the securities prior to maturity is likely to
result in sale proceeds that are substantially less than the original offering price per security. Wells Fargo
Securities, LL.C and its affiliates are not obligated to purchase the securities from you at any time prior to
maturity.

The issuer has filed a registration statement (including a prospectus) with the SEC for the offering to which this
communication relates. Before you invest, you should read the prospectus in that registration statement and other
documents the issuer has filed with the SEC for more complete information about the issuer and this offering. You
may get these documents for free by visiting EDGAR on the SEC website at www.sec.gov. Alternatively, the issuer,
any underwriter or any dealer participating in the offering will arrange to send you the prospectus if you request it by
calling your financial advisor or by calling Wells Fargo Securities at 866-346-7732.

Not a research report

This material was prepared by Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and separate non-bank affiliate
of Wells Fargo & Company. This material is not a product of Wells Fargo & Company or Wells Fargo Securities,
LLC research departments.

Consult your tax advisor

Investors should review carefully the accompanying preliminary pricing supplement, market measure supplement,
prospectus supplement and prospectus and consult their tax advisors regarding the application of the U.S. federal tax
laws to their particular circumstances, as well as any tax consequences arising under the laws of any state, local or
non-U.S. jurisdiction.

The S&P 500 Index is a product of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC ( SPDIJI ), and has been licensed for use by Wells
Fargo & Company ( WFC ). Standard & Po8t S&P® and S&P 500® are registered trademarks of Standard & Poor s
Financial Services LLC ( S&P ); Dow Jofitss a registered trademark of Dow Jones Trademark Holdings LLC ( Dow
Jones ); and these trademarks have been licensed for use by SPDJI and sublicensed for certain purposes by WFC. The
securities are not sponsored, endorsed, sold or promoted by SPDJI, Dow Jones, S&P, their respective affiliates, and
none of such parties make any representation regarding the advisability of investing in such product(s) nor do they
have any liability for any errors, omissions, or interruptions of the S&P 500 Index.

Russell 2000 is a trademark of Frank Russell Company, doing business as Russell Investment Group ( Russell ), and
has been licensed for use by us. The securities, based on the performance of the Russell 2000® Index, are not
sponsored, endorsed, sold or promoted by Russell and Russell makes no representation regarding the advisability of
investing in the securities.

The EURO STOXX 50 is the intellectual property (including registered trademarks) of STOXX Limited ( STOXX ),
Zurich, Switzerland and/or its licensors ( Licensors ), which is used under license.

Wells Fargo Advisors is a trade name used by Wells Fargo Clearing Services, LLC and Wells Fargo Advisors

Financial Network, LLC, members SIPC, separate registered broker-dealers and non-bank affiliates of Wells Fargo &
Company.

12
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Table of Contents
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (continued)
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

A reconciliation of the effective income tax rate before equity earnings and the impact of noncontrolling interests as
reflected in our Consolidated Statements of Operations to the U.S. federal statutory income tax rate is listed below.
Years ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
U.S. federal statutory income tax rate 35.0 % 35.0 % 35.0 %
Income tax provision at U.S. federal statutory rate $236.2 $258.4 $157.7
State and local income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 27.3 15.3 10.8
Impact of foreign operations, including withholding taxes 8.4 (21.9 ) 4.7
Change in net valuation allowance ! (57.3 ) (32.9 ) (24 )
Worthless securities deduction 0.0 (23.0 ) (2.5 )
Increases (decreases) in unrecognized tax benefits, net 24.1 2.7 ) 8.9
Other (25.4 ) (3.0 ) (5.9 )
Provision for income taxes $213.3 $190.2 $171.3
Effective income tax rate on operations 31.6 % 25.8 % 38.0 %

I Reflects changes in valuation allowance that impacted the effective income tax rate for each year presented.

In 2012, our effective income tax rate of 31.6% was positively impacted by the reversals of valuation allowances
associated with the Asia Pacific and Continental Europe regions, of $26.2 and $21.8, respectively, as well as by a
benefit derived from the deduction of foreign tax credits that previously had a full valuation allowance. Our effective
income tax rate was negatively impacted by an adjustment of $19.5 associated with the establishment of a previously
unrecorded reserve for a tax contingency for the years 2007 through 2010, losses in certain foreign locations where we
receive no tax benefit due to 100% valuation allowances and state and local income taxes, net of federal income tax
benefit.

In 2011, our effective income tax rate of 25.8% was positively impacted primarily from the utilization of capital losses
to offset nearly all of the $132.2 capital gain realized from the Facebook transaction. The capital gain enabled us to
use capital loss carryforwards, on which a 100% valuation allowance had been previously established, and capital
losses attributable to worthless securities in a consolidated subsidiary. Additionally, our effective income tax rate was
positively impacted by the recognition of previously unrecognized tax benefits as a result of the effective settlement of
the 2007-2008 IRS audit cycle, a lower effective income tax rate on non-U.S. operations and the net reversal of
valuation allowances, primarily in the Continental Europe region. The effective income tax rate was negatively
impacted by state and local taxes and losses in certain foreign locations where we receive no tax benefit due to 100%
valuation allowances.

14
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Table of Contents
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (continued)
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

The components of deferred tax assets and liabilities are listed below.
December 31,

2012 2011
Postretirement/post-employment benefits $40.4 $42.4
Deferred compensation 192.4 205.2
Pension costs 27.0 14.2
Basis differences in fixed assets 26.9 81.8
Rent 50.2 38.6
Interest 66.9 54.8
Accruals and reserves 51.1 55.6
Allowance for doubtful accounts 9.2 8.1
Basis differences in intangible assets (364.9 ) (330.1 )
Investments in equity securities (5.2 ) 30.8
Tax loss/tax credit carry forwards 4497 478.1
Restructuring and other reorganization-related costs 1.2 2.0
Other 88.3 92.2
Total deferred tax assets, net 633.2 773.7
Valuation allowance (392.9 ) (489.9 )
Net deferred tax assets $240.3 $283.8

We evaluate the realizability of our deferred tax assets on a quarterly basis. A valuation allowance is established when

it is “more likely than not” that all or a portion of deferred tax assets will not be realized. In circumstances where there is
negative evidence, establishment of a valuation allowance is considered. We believe that cumulative losses in the

most recent three-year period represent significant negative evidence, and as a result, we determined that certain of

our deferred tax assets required the establishment of a valuation allowance. The realization of our deferred tax assets

is primarily dependent on future earnings. The amount of the deferred tax assets considered realizable could be

reduced in the near future if estimates of future taxable income are lower than anticipated. The deferred tax assets for
which an allowance was recognized relate primarily to state and foreign tax loss carryforwards.

The change in the valuation allowance is listed below.
Years ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
Balance at beginning of period $489.9 $508.1 $425.5
(Reversed) charged to costs and expenses (49.5 ) (25.1 ) 92.3
Charged (reversed) to gross tax assets and other accounts 47.5 ) 6.9 9.7 )
Balance at end of period $392.9 $489.9 $508.1

In 2012, amounts reversed to costs and expenses primarily relate to the net reversal of valuation allowances in the
Asia Pacific and Continental Europe regions, based on positive evidence in the form of a sustained pattern of
profitability. Amounts reversed to gross tax assets and other accounts relate primarily to the reversal of valuation
allowance on foreign tax credits.

In 2011, amounts reversed to costs and expenses primarily relate to the utilization of capital loss carryforwards and the
expiration of foreign tax credits on which 100% valuation allowances had been established, and the net reversal of
valuation allowances based on positive evidence in the form of a sustained pattern of profitability. These reversals
were partially offset by the establishment of an additional deferred tax asset and a corresponding valuation allowance
for a Luxembourg tax loss carryforward.

16
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In 2010, amounts charged to costs and expenses primarily relate to the establishment of a deferred tax asset and a
corresponding valuation allowance for a Luxembourg tax loss carryforward, which were first available for effective
utilization in 2011. This resulted from restructuring due to a tax law change in Luxembourg. Amounts reversed to
gross tax assets and other accounts relate primarily to the effect of foreign currency translation.

As of December 31, 2012, there are $1,356.6 of loss carryforwards, of which $15.1 are U.S. tax loss carryforwards
that expire in the years 2026 through 2029. The remaining $1,341.5 are non-U.S. tax loss carryforwards, of which
$1,091.1 have unlimited carryforward periods and $250.4 have expiration periods from 2013 through 2031.

61
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (continued)
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, we had $2,110.0 and $1,766.7, respectively, of undistributed earnings attributable
to foreign subsidiaries. It is our intention to permanently reinvest undistributed earnings of our foreign subsidiaries.
We have not provided deferred U.S. income taxes or foreign withholding taxes on temporary differences resulting
from earnings for certain foreign subsidiaries which are permanently reinvested outside the U.S. It is not practicable to
determine the amount of unrecognized deferred tax liability associated with these temporary differences.
The table below summarizes the activity related to our unrecognized tax benefits.

December 31,

2012 2011 2010
Balance at beginning of period $161.0 $146.7 $160.5
Increases as a result of tax positions taken during a prior year  28.2 53 4.6
Decreases as a result of tax positions taken during a prior year (6.8 ) (18.1 ) (28.1 )
Settlements with taxing authorities 0.7 ) (5.0 ) (10.2 )
Lapse of statutes of limitation (1.1 ) (0.2 ) (0.6 )
;I;rreases as a result of tax positions taken during the current 14.0 323 0.5
Balance at end of period $194.6 $161.0 $146.7

Included in the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits of $194.6 as of December 31, 2012, is $193.5 of tax benefits
that, if recognized, would impact the effective income tax rate. The total amount of accrued interest and penalties as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011 is $13.5 and $12.1, respectively, of which a detriment of $1.4 and $0.2 is included in
our 2012 and 2011 Consolidated Statements of Operations, respectively. In accordance with our accounting policy,
interest and penalties accrued on unrecognized tax benefits are classified as income taxes in our Consolidated
Statements of Operations.

In 2011, we effectively settled the 2007-2008 IRS audit cycle. The settlement resulted in no cash payment and our
effective income tax rate was positively impacted by the recognition of previously unrecognized tax benefits.

We have various tax years under examination by tax authorities in various countries, and in various states, such as
New York, in which we have significant business operations. It is not yet known whether these examinations will, in
the aggregate, result in our paying additional taxes. We believe our tax reserves are adequate in relation to the
potential for additional assessments in each of the jurisdictions in which we are subject to taxation. We regularly
assess the likelihood of additional tax assessments in those jurisdictions and, if necessary, adjust our reserves as
additional information or events require.

With respect to all tax years open to examination by U.S. federal, various state and local, and non-U.S. tax authorities,
we currently anticipate that total unrecognized tax benefits will decrease by an amount between $30.0 and $40.0 in the
next twelve months, a portion of which will affect our effective income tax rate, primarily as a result of the settlement
of tax examinations and the lapsing of statutes of limitations. This net decrease is related to various items of income
and expense, primarily transfer pricing adjustments.

We are effectively settled with respect to U.S. income tax audits for years prior to 2009. With limited exceptions, we
are no longer subject to state and local income tax audits for years prior to 1999, or non-U.S. income tax audits for
years prior to 2005.

Note 9: Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss, Net of Tax
The components of accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of tax are listed below.
December 31,
2012 2011 2010
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Foreign currency translation adjustment
Unrecognized losses, transition obligation and prior service cost
Net unrealized losses on derivatives
Net unrealized holding gains on securities
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of tax
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$(130.1 ) $(140.9
(146.0 ) (85.0
(12.7 ) 0.0

0.8 0.2
$(288.0 ) $(225.7

) $(51.3 )
) (67.7 )
0.0
0.0
) $(119.0 )
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Note 10: Incentive Compensation Plans
2009 Performance Incentive Plan
We issue stock and cash-based incentive awards to our employees under a plan established by the Compensation and
Leadership Talent Committee of the Board of Directors (the “Compensation Committee”) and approved by our
shareholders. In May 2009, our shareholders approved the 2009 Performance Incentive Plan (the “2009 PIP”), which
replaced previous incentive plans. The number of shares of common stock initially available for granting new stock
options and stock appreciation rights under the 2009 PIP was 8.1. The number of shares of common stock initially
available for performance-based awards and other stock-based awards under the 2009 PIP was 26.5. Subject to the
terms of the 2009 PIP, there are limits on the number of shares that may be awarded to any one participant for each
type of award. The vesting period of awards granted is generally commensurate with the requisite service period. We
generally issue new shares to satisfy the exercise of stock options or the distribution of other stock-based awards.
Additionally, under the 2009 PIP, we are able to grant performance cash awards. The performance cash awards are
granted to certain employees who otherwise would have been eligible to receive performance-based stock awards.
These awards have a service period vesting condition and a performance vesting condition. The amount of the
performance cash award received by an employee with a performance vesting condition can range from 0% to 300%
of the target amount of the original grant value. Performance cash awards generally vest in three years. A committee
of the Board of Directors may grant performance cash awards to any eligible employee; however, no employee can
receive more than $6.0 during a performance period. Performance cash awards may be settled in shares on the vest
date. The number of shares to be settled on the vesting date will be calculated as the cash value adjusted for
performance divided by our stock price on the vesting date.
The amount of stock-based compensation expense as reflected in salaries and related expenses in our Consolidated
Statement of Operations, and the related tax benefit, are listed below.

Years ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
Stock options $54 $6.7 $7.4
Stock-settled awards 14.9 21.9 32.7
Cash-settled awards 39 5.7 10.9
Performance-based awards 24.5 23.3 11.0
Employee stock purchase plan 0.6 0.7 0.5
Other ! 1.1 4.1 4.3
Stock-based compensation expense $50.4 $62.4 $66.8
Tax benefit $19.7 $22.1 $22.1

1Represents charges recorded for severance expense related to stock-based compensation awards.

Stock Options

Stock options are granted with the exercise price equal to the fair market value of our common stock on the grant date.
They are generally exercisable between two and four years from the grant date and expire ten years from the grant
date (or earlier in the case of certain terminations of employment).
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The following tables are a summary of stock option activity during 2012.

Weighted- Weighted-
Average Aggregate
. Average e .
Options A . Remaining Intrinsic
Exercise Price
(per option) Contractual Term Value
perop (in years)
Stock options outstanding as of January 1, 2012 18.1 $12.10
Granted 0.6 11.65
Exercised (1.2 ) 9.43
Cancelled/expired 3.0 ) 25.20
Forfeited 0.4 ) 4.93
Stock options outstanding as of December 31, 2012 14.1 9.76 4.5 $27.6
gg;czk options vested and expected to vest as of December 31, 13.4 9.92 44 $24.4
Stock options exercisable as of December 31, 2012 10.2 10.89 3.6 $9.9
Weighted- Weighted-
Average Aggregate
. Average Grant e .
Options . Remaining Intrinsic
Date Fair Value
(per option) Contractual Term Value
berop (in years)
Non-vested as of January 1, 2012 5.0 $ 3.31
Granted 0.6 4.24
Vested (1.3 ) 3.94
Forfeited 0.4 ) 2.88
Non-vested as of December 31, 2012 3.9 3.29 7.0 $18.0

There were 1.2, 1.3 and 0.5 stock options exercised in 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively. The total intrinsic value of
stock options exercised during 2012, 2011 and 2010 was $2.0, $3.2 and $0.6, respectively. The cash received from the
stock options exercised in 2012, 2011 and 2010 was $11.7, $13.3 and $4.8, respectively. As of December 31, 2012,
there was $4.2 of total unrecognized compensation expense related to non-vested stock options granted, which is
expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 0.8 years.
We use the Black-Scholes option-pricing model to estimate the fair value of options granted, which requires the input
of subjective assumptions including the option’s expected term and the price volatility of the underlying stock.
Changes in the assumptions can materially affect the estimate of fair value and our results of operations could be
materially impacted. The weighted-average grant-date fair value per option during the years ended December 31,
2012, 2011 and 2010 was $4.24, $4.57 and $3.88, respectively.
The fair value of each option grant has been estimated with the following weighted-average assumptions.

Years ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
Expected volatility ! 43.8 % 39.9 % 42.2 %
Expected term (years) 2 6.8 6.7 6.5
Risk free interest rate 3 1.3 % 2.8 % 3.0 %
Expected dividend yield 4 2.1 % 1.9 % 0.0 %
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The expected volatility used to estimate the fair value of stock options awarded is based on a blend of: (i) historical

volatility of our common stock for periods equal to the expected term of our stock options and (ii) implied volatility

of tradable forward put and call options to purchase and sell shares of our common stock.

The estimate of our expected term is based on the average of (i) an assumption that all outstanding options are

exercised upon achieving their full vesting date and (ii) an assumption that all outstanding options will be exercised

at the midpoint between the current date (i.e., the date awards have ratably vested through) and their full contractual

term. In determining the estimate, we considered several factors, including the historical option exercise behavior of

our employees and the terms and vesting periods of the options.

5 The risk free rate is determined using the implied yield currently available for zero-coupon U.S. government issuers
with a remaining term equal to the expected term of the options.

4 The expected dividend yield is calculated based on an annualized dividend of $0.24 per share in 2012 and 2011. No
dividend yield was assumed in 2010 because we did not pay cash dividends on our common stock during that year.
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Stock-Based Compensation
We grant other stock-based compensation awards such as stock-settled awards, cash-settled awards and
performance-based awards (settled in cash or shares) to certain key employees. The number of shares or units received
by an employee for performance-based awards depends on Company performance against specific performance
targets and could range from 0% to 300% of the target amount of shares originally granted. Incentive awards are
subject to certain restrictions and vesting requirements as determined by the Compensation Committee. The fair value
of the shares on the grant date is amortized over the vesting period, which is generally three years. Upon completion
of the vesting period for cash-settled awards, the grantee is entitled to receive a payment in cash based on the fair
market value of the corresponding number of shares of common stock. No monetary consideration is paid by a
recipient for any incentive award. The fair value of cash-settled awards is adjusted each quarter based on our share
price. The holders of stock-settled awards have absolute ownership interest in the underlying shares of common stock
prior to vesting, which includes the right to vote and receive dividends. Dividends declared on common stock are
accrued during the vesting period and paid when the award vests. The holders of cash-settled and performance-based
awards have no ownership interest in the underlying shares of common stock until the awards vest and the shares of
common stock are issued.
Stock-based compensation awards expected to be settled in cash have been classified as liabilities in our Consolidated
Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2012 and 2011.

Years ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
Stock-Settled Awards:
Awards granted 0.9 0.8 3.7
Weighted-average grant-date fair value (per award) $11.43 $11.94 $8.47
Total fair value of vested awards distributed $63.5 $63.1 $36.4
Cash-Settled Awards:
Awards granted 0.1 0.0 0.6
Weighted-average grant-date fair value (per award) $10.94 $8.96 $8.50
Total fair value of vested awards distributed $11.1 $10.4 $4.8
Performance-Based Awards:
Awards granted 1.8 1.8 0.1
Weighted-average grant-date fair value (per award) $10.61 $11.58 $11.02
Total fair value of vested awards distributed $11.5 $30.8 $4.6

In conjunction with common stock dividends declared in 2012 and 2011, we accrued dividends of $1.1 and $2.5,
respectively, on non-vested stock-settled awards and paid $1.7 and $0.3 for stock-settled awards that vested during
2012 and 2011, respectively.

A summary of the activity of our non-vested stock-settled awards, cash-settled awards, and performance-based awards
during 2012 is presented below (performance-based awards are shown at 100% of the shares originally granted).

Cash-Settled

Stock-Settled Awards Performance-Based Awards

Awards
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average Average
Awards Grant-Date Awards Grant-Date Awards Grant-Date
Fair Value Fair Value Fair Value

(per award)

(per award)

(per award)
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Non-vested as of January 1, 2012 9.2 $6.41 1.6 $5.85 2.0 $ 10.84
Granted 0.9 11.43 0.1 10.94 1.8 10.61
Vested (5.7 ) 4.88 (1.0 ) 4.62 (1.0 ) 8.50
Forfeited (0.6 ) 8.16 (0.2 ) 6.54 (0.1 ) 11.62
Non-vested as of December 31, 2012 3.8 9.55 0.5 8.62 2.7 11.57
Total‘ uprecogmzed compensation expense $6.6 $0.8 $ 11.9

remaining

Weighted-average years expected to be 0.8 0.4 18

recognized over

During 2012, 2011 and 2010, additional performance cash awards with a total target value of $33.6, $31.9 and $19.0
respectively, were awarded under the 2009 PIP and will be settled in shares upon vesting, which is three years from
the grant date.
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As of December 31, 2012, there was $26.8 of total unrecognized compensation expense related to these awards, which
is expected to be recognized over a remaining weighted-average period of 1.7 years.

In conjunction with our annual grant of long-term incentive compensation awards, we reviewed our estimates and
assumptions in 2012, which resulted in an increase to our estimated forfeiture rate, as our review of our actual
forfeitures indicated a higher level of forfeitures than previously assumed.

2009 Restricted Cash Plan

In March 2009, the Compensation Committee approved the Interpublic Restricted Cash Plan (the “Cash Plan”). Under
the Cash Plan, the Board, the Compensation Committee or the Plan Administrator may grant cash awards to certain
employees eligible to receive stock-settled and cash-settled awards. Cash awards, when granted, have a service period
vesting condition and generally vest in three years.

Cash Awards

During the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, the Compensation Committee granted cash awards under
the Cash Plan with a total target value of $2.7, $4.2 and $31.6, respectively, and we recognized $10.9, $16.6 and
$12.8, respectively, in salaries and related expenses in our Consolidated Statements of Operations.

During the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, the Compensation Committee granted performance
awards to be settled in cash under the 2009 PIP with a total target value of $37.4, $39.3, and $18.5, respectively, and
we recognized $18.9, $22.0 and $11.4, respectively, in salaries and related expenses in our Consolidated Statements of
Operations.

We amortize the present value of the amount expected to vest for cash awards and performance cash awards over the
vesting period using the straight-line method, less an assumed forfeiture rate. Cash awards do not fall within the scope
of the authoritative guidance for stock compensation as they are not paid in equity and the value of the award is not
correlated with our stock price. Due to the cash nature of the payouts and the vesting period, we account for these
awards in accordance with authoritative guidance for deferred compensation arrangements.

Employee Stock Purchase Plans

The Interpublic Group of Companies Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the “ESPP Plan”) became active April 1, 2007.
Under the ESPP Plan, eligible employees may purchase our common stock through payroll deductions not exceeding
10% of their eligible compensation or 900 (actual number) shares each offering period. The price an employee pays
for a share of common stock under the ESPP Plan is 90% of the lesser of the average market price of a share on the
first business day of the offering period or the average market price of a share on the last business day of the offering
period of three months. An aggregate of 15.0 shares are reserved for issuance under the ESPP Plan, of which 2.3
shares have been issued through December 31, 2012.

Note 11: Fair Value Measurements
Authoritative guidance for fair value measurements establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires us to maximize
the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. There are three
levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:
Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. An active market for the asset
Level 1 or liability is a market in which transactions for the asset or liability occur with sufficient frequency and
volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.

Level 2
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Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted
prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by
observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities.

Level 3 Unobservable inputs tl}at are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to the fair
value of the assets or liabilities.

Financial Instruments that are Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

We primarily apply the market approach to determine the fair value of financial instruments that are measured at fair
value on a recurring basis. There were no changes to our valuation techniques used to determine the fair value of
financial instruments during 2012 as compared to the prior year.
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The following tables present information about our financial instruments measured at fair value on a recurring basis as
of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, and indicates the fair value hierarchy of the valuation techniques
utilized to determine such fair value.

December 31, 2012 Balance Sheet
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Classification
Assets
Cash equivalents $1,806.6  $0.0 $0.0 $18066  Cashandcash
equivalents
Short-term marketable securities 16.0 0.0 0.0 16.0 Marketable securities
Long-term investments 1.5 0.0 0.0 1.5 Other assets
Total $1,824.1 $0.0 $0.0 $1,824.1
As a percentage of total assets 13.5 % 0.0 % 0.0 % 13.5 %
Liabilities
Mandatorily redeemable $0.0 $0.0 $25.3 $25.3
noncontrolling interests
December 31, 2011 Balance Sheet
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Classification
Assets
Cash equivalents $1,596.5  $0.0 $0.0 $15065 ~ Cashandcash
equivalents
Short-term marketable securities 12.9 0.0 0.0 12.9 Marketable securities
Long-term investments 1.3 9.0 0.0 10.3 Other assets
Total $1,610.7 $9.0 $0.0 $1,619.7
As a percentage of total assets 12.5 % 0.1 % 0.0 % 12.5 %
Liabilities
Mandatorily redeemable $0.0 $0.0 $58.9 $58.9

noncontrolling interests !

Relates to unconditional obligations to purchase additional noncontrolling equity shares of consolidated subsidiaries.

, Fair value measurement of the obligation was based upon the amount payable as if the forward contracts were
settled. The amount redeemable within the next twelve months is classified in accrued liabilities; any interests
redeemable thereafter are classified in other non-current liabilities.

The following tables present additional information about financial instruments measured at fair value on a recurring
basis and for which we utilize Level 3 inputs to determine fair value.
Years ended December 31,
Liabilities 2012 2011
Mandatorily rede'emgble noncsmtrolhng interests - $58.9 $52.0
Balance at beginning of period
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Level 3 additions 0.0 28.1
Level 3 reductions (34.9 ) (28.0
Realized losses included in net income (1.4 ) (6.7
Foreign currency translation (0.1 ) 0.1

Mandatorily redeemable noncontrolling interests -
Balance at end of period
Level 3 reductions primarily consist of cash payments made related to unconditional obligations to purchase
additional equity interests in previous acquisitions, which are classified within the financing section of our
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. Level 3 additions relate to new unconditional obligations to purchase
additional equity interests in previous acquisitions for cash in future periods. Realized losses included in net income
for mandatorily redeemable noncontrolling interests are reported as a component of interest expense in our
Consolidated Statements of Operations.

$25.3 $58.9
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Gross unrealized and realized gains and losses for our long-term investments and short-term marketable securities
were not material for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010.

Financial Instruments that are not Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis
The following table presents information about our financial instruments that are not measured at fair value on a
recurring basis as of December 31, 2012, and indicates the fair value hierarchy of the valuation techniques utilized to
determine such fair value.

December 31, 2012

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Total long-term debt $0.0 $2,2924  $90.8 $2,383.2
Our long-term debt comprises senior notes and other notes payable. The fair value of our senior notes traded
over-the-counter is based on quoted prices for such securities, but which fair value can also be derived from inputs
that are readily observable. Therefore, these senior notes are classified as Level 2 within the fair value hierarchy. Our
other notes payable are not actively traded and their fair value is not solely derived from readily observable inputs.
Thus, the fair value of our other notes payable is determined based on a discounted cash flow model and other
proprietary valuation methods, and therefore is classified as Level 3 within the fair value hierarchy. See Note 2 for
further information on our long-term debt.

Non-financial Instruments that are Measured at Fair Value on a Nonrecurring Basis

Certain non-financial instruments are measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis, primarily goodwill, intangible
assets, and property, plant and equipment. Accordingly, these assets are not measured and adjusted to fair value on an
ongoing basis but are subject to periodic evaluations for potential impairment.

Note 12: Employee Benefits

Pension and Postretirement Benefit Plans

We have a defined benefit pension plan (the “Domestic Pension Plan”) that consists of approximately 4,100 participants
and has been closed to new participants. We also have numerous funded and unfunded plans outside the U.S. The
Interpublic Limited Pension Plan in the U.K. is a defined benefit plan and is our most material foreign pension plan in
terms of the benefit obligation and plan assets. Some of our domestic and foreign subsidiaries provide postretirement
health benefits and life insurance to eligible employees and, in certain cases, their dependents. The domestic
postretirement benefit plan is our most material postretirement benefit plan in terms of the benefit obligation. This
plan consists of approximately 2,400 participants, is closed to new participants and is unfunded.

Differences between the aggregate income statement and balance sheet amounts listed in the tables below and the
totals reported in our Consolidated Statements of Operations, Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income and
Consolidated Balance Sheets relate to non-material foreign pension and postretirement benefit plans.

Pension and Postretirement Benefit Obligation

The change in the benefit obligation, the change in plan assets, the funded status and amounts recognized for the
domestic pension plan, the significant foreign pension plans and the domestic postretirement benefit plan are listed
below.
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. . Domestic
Domestic Foreign .
Pension Plan Pension Plans Postre‘t irement
Benefit Plan
December 31, 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Benefit Obligation
Projected benefit obligation as of January 1 $129.0 $1309 $456.6 $431.1 $50.8 $51.8
Service cost 0.0 0.0 10.2 9.6 0.2 0.2
Interest cost 6.3 6.8 21.9 233 2.3 2.7
Benefits paid (10.8 ) (119 ) (204 ) (212 ) 59 ) 62 )
Plan participant contributions 0.0 0.0 0.6 0.7 1.7 1.4
Actuarial losses (gains) 16.1 3.2 60.0 13.5 25 ) 09
Settlements and curtailments 0.0 0.0 (6.5 ) (5.8 ) 0.0 0.0
Foreign currency effect 0.0 0.0 8.9 49 0.0 0.0
Other 0.0 0.0 1.1 0.5 0.0 0.0
Projected benefit obligation as of December 31 $140.6 $129.0 $5324 $456.6 $46.6 $50.8
Fair Value of Plan Assets
Fair value of plan assets as of January 1 $107.2 $953 $363.6 $312.1 $0.0 $0.0
Actual return on plan assets 13.7 9.7 17.6 9.0 0.0 0.0
Employer contributions 5.6 14.1 17.7 65.0 4.2 4.8
Plan participant contributions 0.0 0.0 0.6 0.7 1.7 1.4
Benefits paid (10.8 ) (119 ) (204 ) (212 ) 59 ) (62 )
Settlements 0.0 0.0 (6.1 ) (5.8 ) 0.0 0.0
Foreign currency effect 0.0 0.0 8.7 3.8 0.0 0.0
0.0
Fair value of plan assets as of December 31 $1157 $107.2 $381.7 $363.6 $0.0 $0.0
Funded status of the plans at December 31 $(24.9) $(21.8) $(150.7) $(93.0) $(46.6) $(50.8)
Domestic Foreign DomesFlc
Pension Plan Pension Plans Postre.t irement
Benefit Plan
December 31, 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Amounts recognized in Consolidated Balance Sheets
Non-current asset $0.0 $0.0 $7.4 $19.6 $0.0 $0.0
Current liability 0.0 0.0 84 HY®B1 Y46 )@ )
Non-current liability (249 ) (21.8 ) (149.7 ) (1045 ) (42.0 ) (459 )
Net liability recognized $(24.9) $(21.8 ) $(150.7) $(93.0 ) $(46.6 ) $(50.8 )
Accumulated benefit obligation $140.6 $129.0 $508.5 $432.8
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Amounts recognized in Accumulated Other Comprehensive

Loss, net

Net actuarial loss $53.6 $499 $1157 $552 $4.2 $6.7
Prior service cost (credit) 0.0 0.0 1.8 1.9 02 H@©3 )
Transition obligation 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1
Total amount recognized $53.6 $499 $117.5 $57.1 $4.0 $6.5

In 2013, we estimate that we will recognize $8.3 and $2.9 of net actuarial losses from accumulated other
comprehensive loss, net to net periodic cost related to our domestic pension plan and significant foreign pension plans,
respectively.
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Domestic Foreign

Pension Plan Pension Plans
December 31, 2012 2011 2012 2011
Pension plans with underfunded or unfunded accumulated benefit obligation
Aggregate projected benefit obligation $140.6 $129.0 $515.8 $132.6
Aggregate accumulated benefit obligation 140.6  129.0 4973 127.0
Aggregate fair value of plan assets 115.7 107.2 3585 20.2

Net Periodic Cost
The components of net periodic benefit cost and key assumptions are listed below.
Domestic Postretirement

Domestic Pension Plan Foreign Pension Plans .
Benefit Plan
Years ended December 31, 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010
Service cost $0.0 $0.0 $0.0 $10.2  $9.6 $9.7 $0.2 $0.2 $0.3
Interest cost 6.3 6.8 73 21.9 233 22.8 2.3 2.7 2.8

Expected return on plan assets (7.7 ) (7.5 ) (7.0 ) (182 ) (19.0 ) (17.0 ) 0.0 0.0 0.0
Settlement and curtailment o5 o0 07 00 14 00 00 00

losses
Amortization of:
Transition obligation 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.1 0.2
Prior service cost (credit) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 ) 0.1 ) 01 )
Unrecognized actuarial losses 6.4 6.6 8.6 1.0 0.7 1.9 0.0 0.0 0.0
Net periodic cost $5.0 $5.9 $8.9 $15.8 $148 $19.0 $2.6 $2.9 $3.2
Assumptions

Domestic Pension Plan Foreign Pension Plans Dome§ tic Postretirement

Benefit Plan

Years ended December 31, 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010
Net periodic cost
Discount rate 5.00 % 5.50 % 5.51 % 5.00 % 545 % 5.50 % 5.00 % 5.50 % 5.50 %

Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A N/A 3.66 % 437 % 4.43 % N/A N/A N/A
Expected return on plan assets 725 % 7.50 % 749 % 5.02 % 5.88 % 5.84 % N/A N/A N/A
Benefit obligation

Discount rate 4.00 % 500 % 550 % 4.32 % 5.00 % 545 % 4.00 % 5.00 % 5.50 %
Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A N/A 3.57 % 3.66 % 4.34 % N/A N/A N/A
Health care cost trend rate assumed

for next year

Initial rate (weighted-average) 8.00 % 8.00 % 8.50 %
Year ultimate rate is reached 2019 2016 2017
Ultimate rate 5.00 % 5.50 % 5.50 %

Discount Rates — At December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, we determined our discount rates for our domestic pension
plan, foreign pension plans and domestic postretirement benefit plan based on either a bond selection/settlement
approach or bond yield curve approach. Using the bond selection/settlement approach, we determine the discount rate
by selecting a portfolio of corporate bonds appropriate to provide for the projected benefit payments. Using the bond
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yield curve approach, we determine the discount rate by matching the plans' cash flows to spot rates developed from a
yield curve. Both approaches utilize high quality AA-rated corporate bonds and the plans' projected cash flows to
develop a discounted value of the benefit payments, which is then used to develop a single discount rate. In countries
where markets for high-quality long-term AA corporate bonds are not well developed, a portfolio of long-term
government bonds is used as a basis to develop hypothetical corporate bond yields, which serve as a basis to derive

the discount rate.

Expected Return on Assets — Our expected rate of return is determined at the beginning of each year and considers asset
class index returns over various market and economic conditions, current and expected market conditions, risk
premiums associated with asset classes and long-term inflation rates. We determine both a short-term and long-term
view and then select a long-term rate of return assumption that matches the duration of our liabilities.
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Fair Value of Pension Plan Assets

The following table presents the fair value of our domestic and foreign pension plans' assets as of December 31, 2012
and 2011, and indicates the fair value hierarchy of the valuation techniques utilized to determine such fair value. See
Note 11 for a description of the fair value hierarchy.

December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011
Asset Class Level 1 Level2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level2 Level3 Total
Investment funds $223  $3279 $48.2 $3984 $184 $307.1 $43.8 $369.3
Insurance contracts 0.0 24.8 0.0 24.8 0.0 24.8 0.0 24.8
Limited partnerships 0.0 0.0 39.8 39.8 0.0 0.0 41.1 41.1
Other 28.6 5.5 0.3 34.4 31.1 4.4 0.1 35.6
Total $509 $3582 $88.3 $497.4 $495 $336.3 $85.0 $470.8

Investment funds include mutual funds, common/collective trusts, hedge funds and other commingled assets that are
invested primarily in equity and fixed income securities. Mutual funds, which are publicly traded, are primarily valued
using recently reported sales prices. Investment funds, which are not publicly traded, are valued based on the net asset
value of shares held by the plan at year end, which reflects the fair value of the underlying investments. Insurance
contracts are valued based on the cash surrender value of the contract. Limited partnerships are invested primarily in
equity and fixed income securities. Other investments primarily include cash and cash equivalents, equity securities,
derivatives and fixed income securities such as government and investment-grade corporate bonds.

The following table presents additional information about our domestic and foreign pension plans' assets for which we
utilize Level 3 inputs to determine fair value.

Year ended December 31, 2012 Year ended December 31, 2011

Investment Limited Investment Limited

Funds Partnerships Other  Total Funds Partnerships Other Total
Balance at beginning of period $43.8 $41.1 $0.1 $85.0 $53.9 $3.2 $0.1 $57.2
Actual return on assets:
Assets sold during the year 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1
Assets still held at year end 2.2 (1.3 ) 0.0 0.9 (0.6 ) (1.2 ) 0.0 (1.8 )
Net purchases, sales and 22 0.0 02 24 (96 ) 39.1 00 295
settlements
Balance at end of period $48.2 $39.8 $0.3 $883 $4338 $41.1 $0.1 $85.0

Asset Allocation
The primary investment goal for our plans’ assets is to maximize total asset returns while ensuring the plans’ assets are
available to fund the plans’ liabilities as they become due. The plans’ assets in aggregate and at the individual portfolio
level are invested so that total portfolio risk exposure and risk-adjusted returns best achieve this objective. The
aggregate amount of our own stock held as investment for our domestic and foreign pension funds is considered
negligible relative to the total fund assets. As of December 31, 2012, the weighted-average target and actual asset
allocations relating to our domestic and foreign pension plans' assets are listed below.

December 31,
2013 Target

Asset Class . 2012 2011

Allocation
Equity securities 23 % 22 % 20 %
Fixed income securities 48 % 44 % 47 %
Real estate 5 % 5 % 1 %
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Other 24 % 29 % 32 %
Total 100 % 100 % 100 %
Cash Flows

During 2012, we contributed $5.6 and $17.7 of cash to our domestic and foreign pension plans, respectively. For
2013, we expect to contribute approximately $1.0 and $19.0 of cash to our domestic and foreign pension plans,
respectively.
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The following estimated future benefit payments, which reflect future service, as appropriate, are expected to be paid
in the years indicated below.

) ) Domestic
Domestic Foreign .
Years ) ) Postretirement
Pension Plan Pension Plans .
Benefit Plan
2013 $10.1 $22.0 $5.0
2014 9.8 23.0 4.8
2015 9.6 23.2 4.7
2016 9.3 26.0 4.4
2017 9.1 259 4.2
2018 - 2022 42.8 143.5 17.5

The estimated future payments for our domestic postretirement benefit plan is before any estimated federal subsidies
expected to be received under the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003.
The following federal subsidies are expected to be received in the years indicated below.

Domestic
Years Postretirement
Benefit Plan
2013 $0.4
2014 0.5
2015 0.5
2016 0.5
2017 0.5
2018 - 2022 0.9

Savings Plans

We sponsor defined contribution plans (the “Savings Plans”) that cover substantially all domestic employees. The
Savings Plans permit participants to make contributions on a pre-tax and/or after-tax basis and allow participants to
choose among various investment alternatives. We match a portion of participant contributions based upon their years
of service. Amounts expensed for the Savings Plans for 2012, 2011 and 2010 were $35.6, $35.4 and $34.3,
respectively. Expense includes a discretionary Company contribution of $4.8, $3.7 and $3.6 offset by participant
forfeitures of $3.0, $2.6 and $2.4 in 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively. In addition, we maintain defined contribution
plans in various foreign countries and contributed $34.0, $30.8 and $26.2 to these plans in 2012, 2011 and 2010,
respectively.

Deferred Compensation and Benefit Arrangements

We have deferred compensation arrangements which (i) permit certain of our key officers and employees to defer a
portion of their salary or incentive compensation, or (ii) require us to contribute an amount to the participant’s account.
The arrangements typically provide that the participant will receive the amounts deferred plus interest upon attaining
certain conditions, such as completing a certain number of years of service or upon retirement or termination. As of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, the deferred compensation liability balance was $90.0 and $96.0, respectively.

Amounts expensed for deferred compensation arrangements in 2012, 2011 and 2010 were $9.8, $7.6 and $14.1,
respectively.

We have deferred benefit arrangements with certain key officers and employees that provide participants with an
annual payment, payable when the participant attains a certain age and after the participant’s employment has
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terminated. The deferred benefit liability was $173.8 and $178.3 as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.
Amounts expensed for deferred benefit arrangements in 2012, 2011 and 2010 were $15.0, $14.8 and $12.9,
respectively.

We have purchased life insurance policies on participants’ lives to assist in the funding of the related deferred
compensation and deferred benefit liabilities. As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the cash surrender value of these
policies was $150.2 and $144.9, respectively. In addition to the life insurance policies, certain investments are held for
the purpose of paying the deferred compensation and deferred benefit liabilities. These investments, along with the
life insurance policies, are held in a separate revocable trust for the purpose of paying the deferred compensation and
the deferred benefit arrangement liabilities. As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the value of such investments in the
trust was $5.9 and $13.8, respectively. The short-term investments are included in cash and cash equivalents, and the
long-term investments and cash surrender value of the policies are included in other assets.
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Long-Term Disability Plan

We have a long-term disability plan which provides income replacement benefits to eligible participants who are
unable to perform their job duties during the first 24 months of disability. Income replacement benefits are continued
thereafter if the participant is unable to perform any job related to his or her education, training or experience. As all
income replacement benefits are fully insured, no related obligation is required as of December 31, 2012 and 2011. In
addition to income replacement benefits, plan participants may remain covered for certain health and life insurance
benefits up to age 65, and accordingly, we have recorded an obligation of $11.3 and $9.3 as of December 31, 2012 and
2011, respectively.

Note 13: Segment Information

As of December 31, 2012, we have two reportable segments, which are IAN and CMG. TAN is comprised of McCann
Worldgroup, Draftfcb, Lowe & Partners, Mediabrands and our domestic integrated agencies. CMG is comprised of a
number of our specialist marketing services offerings. We also report results for the “Corporate and other” group.
Within TAN, our agencies provide a comprehensive array of global communications and marketing services, each
offering a distinctive range of solutions for our clients. In addition, our domestic integrated agencies, including
Campbell-Ewald, Hill Holliday and Mullen, provide a full range of advertising, marketing communications services
and/or marketing services and partner with our global operating divisions as needed. IAN’s operating divisions share
similar economic characteristics and are similar in other areas, specifically related to the nature of their services, the
manner in which the services are provided and the similarity of their respective customers.

CMG, which includes Weber Shandwick, FutureBrand, DeVries, GolinHarris, Jack Morton, and Octagon Worldwide,
provides clients with diversified services, including public relations, meeting and event production, sports and
entertainment marketing, corporate and brand identity and strategic marketing consulting. CMG shares some
similarities with service lines offered by IAN; however, on an aggregate basis, CMG has a higher proportion of
arrangements for which they act as principal, a different distribution model than IAN and different margin structure.
The profitability measure employed by our chief operating decision maker for allocating resources to operating
divisions and assessing operating division performance is operating income. All segments follow the same accounting
policies as those described in Note 1.

Certain corporate and other charges are reported as a separate line item within total segment operating income and
include corporate office expenses, shared service center expenses and certain other centrally managed expenses that
are not fully allocated to operating divisions. Salaries and related expenses include salaries, long-term incentive
awards, annual bonuses and other miscellaneous benefits for corporate office employees. Office and general expenses
primarily include professional fees related to internal control compliance, financial statement audits and legal,
information technology and other consulting services, which are engaged and managed through the corporate office.
In addition, office and general expenses includes rental expense and depreciation of leasehold improvements for
properties occupied by corporate office employees. A portion of centrally managed expenses are allocated to operating
divisions based on a formula that uses the planned revenues of each of the operating units. Amounts allocated also
include specific charges for information technology-related projects, which are allocated based on utilization.
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Summarized financial information concerning our reportable segments is shown in the following table.
Years ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
Revenue:
IAN $5,728.5 $5,891.8 $5,468.4
CMG 1,227.7 1,122.8 1,038.9
Total $6,956.2 $7,014.6 $6,507.3
Segment operating income:
IAN $701.1 $728.0 $615.2
CMG 114.5 101.2 78.8
Corporate and other (137.3 ) (142.0 ) (145.3
Total 678.3 687.2 548.7
Interest expense (133.5 ) (136.8 ) (139.7
Interest income 29.5 37.8 28.7
Other income, net 100.5 150.2 12.9
Income before income taxes $674.8 $738.4 $450.6
Depreciation and amortization of fixed assets and intangible assets:
IAN $119.7 $125.7 $116.7
CMG 14.4 12.8 14.2
Corporate and other 13.6 12.4 17.5
Total $147.7 $150.9 $148.4
Capital expenditures:
IAN $97.5 $94.1 $83.5
CMG 26.7 16.9 6.9
Corporate and other 45.0 29.3 5.9
Total $169.2 $140.3 $96.3

December 31,

2012 2011
Total assets:
IAN $11,035.3 $10,589.2
CMG 1,073.1 1,019.9
Corporate and other 1,385.5 1,299.6
Total $13,493.9 $12,908.7
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Revenue and long-lived assets, excluding intangible assets, are presented by major geographic area in the following
table.

Revenue Long-Lived Assets

Years ended December 31, December 31,

2012 2011 2010 2012 2011
Domestic $3,803.6 $3,887.7 $3,709.9 $502.5 $477.2
International:
United Kingdom 572.0 539.4 469.6 64.3 65.2
Continental Europe 823.1 908.9 863.2 76.0 72.1
Asia Pacific 838.1 741.7 639.8 88.0 78.4
Latin America 450.1 444 .4 363.3 70.5 69.1
Other 469.3 492.5 461.5 38.8 34.5
Total international 3,152.6 3,126.9 2,797.4 337.6 319.3
Total consolidated $6,956.2 $7,014.6 $6,507.3 $840.1 $796.5

Revenue is primarily attributed to geographic areas based on where the services are performed. Furniture, equipment
and leasehold improvements are allocated based upon physical location. Other assets and investments are allocated
based on the location of the related operations.

Note 14: Commitments and Contingencies

Leases

We lease office premises and equipment. Where leases contain escalation clauses or concessions, such as rent holidays

and landlord/tenant incentives or allowances, the impact of such adjustments is recognized on a straight-line basis

over the minimum lease period. Certain leases provide for renewal options and require the payment of real estate taxes

or other occupancy costs, which are also subject to escalation clauses. Net rent expense is listed in the table below.
Years ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
Gross rent expense $358.5 $369.5 $365.2
Third-party sublease rental income (17.5 ) (194 ) (20.0 )
Net rent expense $341.0 $350.1 $345.2

Cash amounts for future minimum lease commitments for office premises and equipment under non-cancelable leases,
along with minimum sublease rental income to be received under non-cancelable subleases, are listed in the table
below.

. Rent Sublease Rental
Period Obligations Income Net Rent
2013 $309.1 $(26.9 ) $282.2
2014 275.8 (14.7 ) 261.1
2015 243.4 (7.3 ) 236.1
2016 200.3 2.1 ) 198.2
2017 164.2 0.6 ) 163.6
Thereafter 675.8 0.3 ) 675.5
Total $1,868.6 $(51.9 ) $1,816.7

Guarantees
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We have guaranteed certain obligations of our subsidiaries relating principally to operating leases and credit facilities
of certain subsidiaries. The amount of parent company guarantees on lease obligations was $410.3 and $385.1 as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, and the amount of parent company guarantees primarily relating to credit
facilities was $283.4 and $327.5 as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. In the event of non-payment by the
applicable subsidiary of the obligations covered by a guarantee, we would be obligated to pay the amounts covered by
that guarantee. As of December 31, 2012, there were no material assets pledged as security for such parent company
guarantees.
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Contingent Acquisition Obligations
The following table details the estimated future contingent acquisition obligations payable in cash as of December 31,
2012.

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017  Thereafter Total

Deferred acquisition payments $26.0 $124 $9.7 $464 $189 $20 $1154
Re@eemal?le nor}(?ontrolllng interests and call 0.5 438 329 57 29 106 115.7
options with affiliates !

Total contingent acquisition payments 46.5 56.2 42.6 52.1 21.1 12.6 231.1
Ie_lfsf/:ecash compensation expense included 07 )06 )©O8 )©02 )00 00 23 )
Total $45.8 $55.6 $41.8 $519 $21.1 $126 $228.8

We have entered into certain acquisitions that contain both redeemable noncontrolling interests and call
options with similar terms and conditions. We have certain redeemable noncontrolling interests that are
exercisable at the discretion of the noncontrolling equity owners as of December 31, 2012. These estimated
1 payments of $16.4 are included within the total payments expected to be made in 2013, and will continue to
be carried forward into 2014 or beyond until exercised or expired. Redeemable noncontrolling interests are
included in the table at current exercise price payable in cash, not at applicable redemption value in
accordance with the authoritative guidance for classification and measurement of redeemable securities.

The estimated amounts listed would be paid in the event of exercise at the earliest exercise date. See Note 6 for further
information relating to the payment structure of our acquisitions. All payments are contingent upon achieving
projected operating performance targets and satisfying other conditions specified in the related agreements and are
subject to revisions as the earn-out periods progress.

Legal Matters

We are involved in various legal proceedings, and subject to investigations, inspections, audits, inquiries and similar
actions by governmental authorities, arising in the normal course of business. We evaluate all cases each reporting
period and record liabilities for losses from legal proceedings when we determine that it is probable that the outcome
in a legal proceeding will be unfavorable and the amount, or potential range, of loss can be reasonably estimated. In
certain cases, we cannot reasonably estimate the potential loss because, for example, the litigation is in its early stages.
While any outcome related to litigation or such governmental proceedings in which we are involved cannot be
predicted with certainty, management believes that the outcome of these matters, individually and in the aggregate,
will not have a material adverse effect on our financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

Note 15: Recent Accounting Standards

Impairment of Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets

In July 2012, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued amended guidance to simplify impairment
testing of indefinite-lived intangible assets other than goodwill. The amended guidance permits an entity to first assess
qualitative factors to determine whether it is "more likely than not" that the indefinite-lived intangible asset is
impaired. If, after assessing qualitative factors, an entity concludes that it is not "more likely than not" that the
indefinite-lived intangible asset is impaired, then no additional testing is required. We adopted the amended guidance
for our 2012 annual impairment test, which was performed as of October 1, 2012. The adoption of the amended
guidance did not have a significant impact on our Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Comprehensive Income

In June 2011, the FASB issued amended guidance for presenting comprehensive income, which was effective for us
January 1, 2012, and applied retrospectively. The amended guidance provides the option to present the items of net
income and other comprehensive income in a single continuous statement of comprehensive income or in two
separate, but consecutive, statements, and eliminates the option to present other comprehensive income and its
components in the statement of stockholders' equity. The adoption of this amended guidance did not have a significant
impact on our Consolidated Financial Statements.

Fair Value Measurements

In May 2011, the FASB issued amended guidance for measuring fair value and required disclosure information about
such measures, which was effective for us January 1, 2012, and applied prospectively. The amended guidance requires
an entity to disclose all transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy, as well as provide
quantitative and qualitative disclosures related to Level 3 fair value measurements. Additionally, the amended
guidance requires an entity to disclose the fair value hierarchy level which was used to determine the fair value of
financial instruments that are not measured at fair value, but

76

43



Edgar Filing: WELLS FARGO & COMPANY/MN - Form FWP

Table of Contents
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (continued)
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

for which fair value information must be disclosed. The adoption of this amended guidance did not have a significant
impact on our Consolidated Financial Statements.

Note 16: Results by Quarter (Unaudited)
Three Months Ended Three Months Ended Three Months Ended Three Months Ended

March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Revenue $1,506.8 $1,474.8 $1,715.7 $1,740.7 $1,6704 $1,726.5 $2,063.3 $2,072.6

Salaries and related 1,1049 1,080.1 10889 10957 10643 10880 1,133.8 1,1383
expenses

Office and general expenses 441.3 440.0 450.4 471.0 474.7 465.3 519.6 549.0
Operating (loss) income (394 ) 453 ) 1764 174.0 131.4 173.2 409.9 385.3

Other (expense) income. et ( 3y g1y 47 5.3 1.7 1371 954 139

Total (expenses) and other

income ! 259 ) 297 ) L3 ) (181 ) (232 ) 1139 66.9 (149 )
(Benefit of) provisionfor 1,y 15y 50 476 41.9 70.4 140.5 937
income taxes

Net (loss) income ! @457 ) (832 ) 1055 108.9 67.7 217.5 337.1 278.3
Net (loss) income available

to IPG common $(459 ) $@48.1 ) $99.0 $101.7 $68.7 $208.1  $313.3  $259.0
stockholders !

(Loss) earnings per share

available to IPG common

stockholders:

Basic $(0.10 ) $(0.10 ) $0.23 $0.21 $0.16 $0.45 $0.74 $0.58
Diluted $(0.10 ) $(0.10 ) $0.22 $0.19 $0.15 $0.40 $0.68 $0.50

Dividends declared per ¢ o g006  $0.06  $006  $0.06  $0.06  $0.06  $0.06

common stock

, The three months ended December 31, 2012 and the three months ended September 30, 2011, include a pre-tax gain
of $93.6 and $132.2, respectively, related to the sale of our holdings in Facebook.

Note 17: Subsequent Events

In February 2013, we announced the exercise of the Company's option to redeem for cash all remaining 4.75% Notes
outstanding on the redemption date, which will be March 15, 2013. Under the terms of the 4.75% Notes, as a result of
the exercise of our redemption option, holders may elect to convert their 4.75% Notes into common stock at any time
prior to the redemption date. The maximum aggregate redemption price will be the $200.0 in aggregate principal
amount of our 4.75% Notes, plus accrued and unpaid interest up to, but excluding, the redemption date. See Note 2 for
further information on the 4.75% Notes.

Additionally, in February 2013, we announced that our Board had approved a new share repurchase program to
repurchase from time to time up to $300.0, excluding fees, of our common stock (the "2013 share repurchase
program"). The authorization for repurchases under the 2013 share repurchase program is in addition to any amounts
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remaining available for repurchase under the 2012 share repurchase program. See Note 5 for further information on
the 2012 share repurchase program. We may effect such repurchases under the 2013 share repurchase program
through open market purchases, trading plans established in accordance with SEC rules, derivative transactions or
other means. The timing and amount of repurchases under the authorization will depend on market conditions and
other funding requirements. There is no expiration date associated with the share repurchase programs.

We also announced in February 2013, that our Board had declared a common stock cash dividend of $0.075 per share,
payable on March 25, 2013 to holders of record as of the close of business on March 11, 2013.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
None.
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures

In connection with the preparation of this Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012, we
have carried out an evaluation under the supervision of, and with the participation of, our management, including the
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure
controls and procedures (as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”)). Based on this evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer have concluded (1) that the disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of December 31, 2012 to
provide reasonable assurance that information required to be disclosed in reports that we file or submit under the
Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in SEC rules and
forms and (2) that the disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of December 31, 2012 to provide
reasonable assurance that information required to be disclosed in the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange
Act is accumulated and communicated to our management, including the principal executive officer and principal
financial officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

There are inherent limitations to the effectiveness of any system of disclosure controls and procedures, including the
possibility of human error and the circumvention or overriding of the controls and procedures. Accordingly, even
effective disclosure controls and procedures can only provide reasonable assurance of achieving their control
objectives.

Management’s report on internal control over financial reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such
term is defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). Management (with the participation of our Chief Executive Officer
and Chief Financial Officer) conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting
based on the framework in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on this evaluation, management concluded that IPG’s internal
control over financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2012. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent
registered public accounting firm, has audited the effectiveness of IPG’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2012, as stated in their report which appears in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Changes in internal control over financial reporting

There has been no change in internal control over financial reporting in the quarter ended December 31, 2012 that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information

None.
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Item 10.  Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

The information required by this Item is incorporated by reference to the “Election of Directors” section, the “Director
Selection Process” section, the “Code of Conduct” section, the “Principal Committees of The Board of Directors” section,
the “Audit Committee” section and the “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” section of the Proxy
Statement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May 23, 2013 (the “Proxy Statement”), except for the
description of our Executive Officers, which appears in Part I of this Report on Form 10-K under the heading

“Executive Officers of IPG.”

New York Stock Exchange Certification
In 2012, our Chief Executive Officer provided the Annual CEO Certification to the New York Stock Exchange, as
required under Section 303A.12(a) of the New York Stock Exchange Listed Company Manual.

Item 11.  Executive Compensation

The information required by this Item is incorporated by reference to the “Compensation of Executive Officers” section,
the “Non-Management Director Compensation” section, the “Compensation Discussion and Analysis” section and the
“Compensation and Leadership Talent Committee Report” section of the Proxy Statement.

Item 12.  Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters
The information required by this Item is incorporated by reference to the “Outstanding Shares” section of the Proxy
Statement, except for information regarding the shares of common stock to be issued or which may be issued under
our equity compensation plans as of December 31, 2012, which is provided in the following table.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

Number of Shares of Weighted-Average Number of Securities Remaining
Common Stock to be IssuedExercise Price of Available for Future Issuance
Plan Category Upon Exercise of Outstanding Under Equity Compensation Plans
Outstanding Options, Stock (Excluding Securities Reflected
Warrants and Rights Options in
(a) 1,23 (b) Column (a)) (c) ¢
Equity Compensation Plans 17,312,646 $9.76 59,856,965

Approved by Security Holders

Includes a total of 2,749,590 performance-based share awards made under the 2006 and 2009 Performance Incentive
Plan representing the target number of shares to be issued to employees following the completion of the 2010-2012

, performance period (the “2012 LTIP Share Awards”), the 2011-2013 performance period (the “2013 LTIP Share
Awards”) and the 2012-2014 performance period (the “2014 LTIP Share Awards”), respectively. The computation of
the weighted-average exercise price in column (b) of this table does not take the 2012 LTIP Share Awards, the 2013
LTIP Share Awards or the 2014 LTIP Share Awards into account.
Includes a total of 467,451 restricted share unit and performance-based awards (“‘Share Unit Awards”’) which may be

, settled in shares or cash. The computation of the weighted-average exercise price in column (b) of this table does
not take the Share Unit Awards into account. Each Share Unit Award actually settled in cash will increase the
number of shares of common stock available for issuance shown in column (c).
IPG has issued restricted cash awards ("Performance Cash Awards"), half of which shall be settled in shares and

3 half of which shall be settled in cash. Using the 2012 closing stock price of $11.02, the awards which shall be settled
in shares represent rights to an additional 6,830,485 shares. These shares are not included in the table above.

4 Includes (i) 46,610,982 shares of common stock available for issuance under the 2009 Performance Incentive Plan,
(ii) 12,664,108 shares of common stock available for issuance under the Employee Stock Purchase Plan (2006) and
(iii) 581,875 shares of common stock available for issuance under the 2009 Non-Management Directors’ Stock
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Incentive Plan.

Item 13.  Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence
The information required by this Item is incorporated by reference to the “Review and Approval of Transactions with
Related Persons” section and the “Director Independence” section of the Proxy Statement.

Item 14.  Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information required by this Item is incorporated by reference to the “Appointment of Independent Registered
Public Accounting Firm” section of the Proxy Statement.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules
(a) Listed below are all financial statements, financial statement schedules and exhibits filed as part of this Report on
Form 10-K.

1. Financial Statements:

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2012 and 2011

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Financial Statement Schedules:
All financial statement schedules are omitted because they are either not applicable or the required information is
otherwise provided.

3. Exhibits:

All exhibits, including management contracts and compensatory plans or arrangements, required pursuant to Item 601
of Regulation S-K to be filed as part of this report or incorporated herein by reference to other documents, are listed in
the Exhibit Index that immediately precedes the exhibits filed with this Report on Form 10-K and the exhibits
transmitted to the SEC as part of the electronic filing of this Report.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.
THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES,
INC.
(Registrant)

By /s/ Michael 1. Roth
Michael I. Roth
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive
Officer
Date: February 22, 2013
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this Report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Name Title Date
/s/ Michael I. Roth Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer February 22, 2013

Michael I. Roth (Principal Executive Officer)

/s/ Frank Mergenthaler Executive Vice President and

Chief Financial Officer February 22, 2013
Frank Mergenthaler (Principal Financial Officer)
/s/ Christopher F. Carroll Senior Vice President,

Controller and Chief Accounting Officer February 22, 2013

Christopher F. Carroll (Principal Accounting Officer)

/s/ Jocelyn Carter-Miller

Jocelyn Carter-Miller Director february 22, 2013
ﬁ/ IJ—I)' lgr?}é;ei;ei?liisaus Director February 22, 2013
g/a gzgugliison Director February 22, 2013
;Sé iﬁ\i];ﬂia;‘l Iz‘erlierr Director February 22, 2013
/s/ David M. Thomas Director February 22, 2013
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit No.

3(31)

3(ii)

4(iii)(A)

4(3ii)(B)

4(iii)(C)

4(iii)(D)

4(ii)(E)

4(ii)(F)

4(iii)(G)

4(iii)(H)

4(3i)d)

43iJ)

Description

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Registrant dated as of May 26, 2011, is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 3(1)(3) to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission ("SEC") on May 27, 2011.

By-Laws of the Registrant, as amended through May 26, 2011, is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3(ii) to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on May 27, 2011.

Senior Debt Indenture dated as of November 12, 2004 (the "2004 Indenture"), between the Registrant
and SunTrust Bank, as trustee, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on November 15, 2004.

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 18, 2004, to the 2004 Indenture, with respect
to the 6.25% Notes due 2014 is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Registrant’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on November 19, 2004.

Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 28, 2005, to the 2004 Indenture, as modified by the
Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 18, 2004, with respect to the 6.25% Senior
Unsecured Notes due 2014 is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4 to the Registrant’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on April 1, 2005.

Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of June 15, 2009, to the 2004 Indenture, creating a series of
securities designated 10.0% Senior Notes due 2017, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on June 16, 2009.

Senior Debt Indenture, dated as of November 15, 2006 (the "2006 Indenture"), between the Registrant
and The Bank of New York, as trustee, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant's
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on November 17, 2006.

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 20, 2007 to the 2006 Indenture, with respect to
the 4.75% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023 is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the
Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on November 21, 2007.

Senior Debt Indenture dated as of March 2, 2012 (the "2012 Indenture"), between the Registrant and
U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the
Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on March 2, 2012.

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 2, 2012, to the 2012 Indenture, with respect to the
4.00% Senior Notes due 2022 is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Registrant’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on March 2, 2012.

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 8, 2012, to the 2012 Indenture, with respect to
the 2.25% Senior Notes due 2017 is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Registrant’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on November 8, 2012.

Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 8, 2012, to the 2012 Indenture, with respect to

the 3.75% Senior Notes due 2023 is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the Registrant’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on November 8, 2012.
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Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of November 20, 2007, is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on November 21,
2007.

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of June 15, 20009, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1
to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on June 16, 2009.

5-Year Credit Agreement, dated as of July 18, 2008, amended and restated as of April 23, 2010 and as
further amended and restated as of May 31, 2011 (the "Credit Agreement"), among the Registrant, the
lenders named therein and Citibank, N.A. as administrative agent, is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with SEC on June 1, 2011.

Amendment No. 1 to the Credit Agreement, dated as of November 6, 2012 is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with SEC on November 7, 2012.
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Exhibit No.  Description
(1) Michael I. Roth

Employment Agreement, made as of July 13, 2004, by and between the Registrant and Michael .
10Giii)(A)(1)  Roth, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(9) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2004.*

Supplemental Employment Agreement, dated as of January 19, 2005, between the Registrant and
10(iii)(A)(2) Michael I. Roth, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 21, 2005.*

Supplemental Employment Agreement, dated as of February 14, 2005, between the Registrant and
10(iii)(A)(3) Michael I. Roth, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed with the SEC on February 17, 2005.*

Amendment, made as of September 12, 2007, to an Employment Agreement, made as of July 13,
10Giii)(A)(4) 2004, between the Registrant and Michael I. Roth, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(7)
to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2007. *

Amendment, dated May 1, 2008, to an Employment Agreement, made as of July 13, 2004, between
10(iii)(A)(5) the Registrant and Michael 1. Roth, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(1) to the
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2008.*

The Interpublic Senior Executive Retirement Income Plan Participation Agreement, dated March 31,
10Giii)(A)(6) 2008, between the Registrant and Michael Roth, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(1)
to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2008.*

Executive Change of Control Agreement, effective as of May 27, 2010, by and between the Registrant
10(iii)(A)(7) and Michael I. Roth, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on
Form 8-K, filed with the SEC on May 27, 2010.*

(i1) Andrew Bonzani

Employment Agreement, effective as of December 22, 2011, by and between the Registrant and

10G(A)®) Andrew Bonzani.*

10Gi)(A)(O) Executive Change of Control Agreement, effective as of December 22, 2011, by and between the
Registrant and Andrew Bonzani.*

(iii) Christopher Carroll

Employment Agreement, made as of April, 2006, by and between the Registrant and Christopher
10(iii)(A)(10) Carroll, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(8) to the Registrant's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011.*

Amendment, dated as of October 29, 2007, to an Employment Agreement, made as of April 1, 2006,
10(iii)(A)(11) between the Registrant and Christopher Carroll, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(9) to
the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011.*

10(iii)(A)(12)
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Executive Change of Control Agreement, effective as of May 31, 2010, by and between the Registrant
and Christopher Carroll, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(10) to the Registrant's
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010.*

(iv) Philippe Krakowsky

Executive Special Benefits Agreement, dated as of February 1, 2002, and signed as of August 21,
2002, between the Registrant and Philippe Krakowsky, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10(iii)(A)(v) to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
2002.*

10(ii1)(A)(13)

Employment Agreement, made as of January 1, 2006 and executed on March 20, 2006, by and
10(iii)(A)(14) between the Registrant and Philippe Krakowsky, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on March 24, 2006.*
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Description

Amendment, made as of September 12, 2007, to an Employment Agreement, made as of January 1,
2006, between the Registrant and Philippe Krakowsky, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10(iii)(A)(13) to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
2007.*

Amendment, dated September 12, 2007, to an Executive Special Benefit Agreement, dated February 1,
2002, between the Registrant and Philippe Krakowsky, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10(iii)(A)(15) to the Registrant's Quarterly Report of Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
2007.*

Amendment, dated May 1, 2008, to an Employment Agreement, made as of January 1, 2006, between
the Registrant and Philippe Krakowsky, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(3) to the
Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2008.*

Executive Change of Control Agreement, effective as of May 27, 2010, by and between the Registrant
and Philippe Krakowsky, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant's Current
Report on Form 8-K, filed with the SEC on May 27, 2010.*

(v) Frank Mergenthaler

10(ii1)(A)(19)

10(ii1)(A)(20)

10(i1)(A)(21)

10(ii1)(A)(22)

Employment Agreement, made as of July 13, 2005, between the Registrant and Frank Mergenthaler is
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with
the SEC on July 19, 2005.*

Amendment, made as of September 12, 2007, to an Employment Agreement, made as of July 18,
2005, between the Registrant and Frank Mergenthaler, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10(iii)(A)(9) to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
2007.*

Amendment, dated May 1, 2008, to an Employment Agreement, made as of July 18, 2005, between
the Registrant and Frank Mergenthaler, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(2) to the
Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2008.*

Executive Change of Control Agreement, effective as of May 27, 2010, by and between the Registrant
and Frank Mergenthaler, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant's Current
Report on Form 8-K, filed with the SEC on May 27, 2010.*

(vi) Nicolas Brien

10(ii1)(A)(23)

10(ii1)(A)(24)

Employment Agreement, effective as of April 1, 2010, by and between the Registrant and Nicolas
Brien, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(24) to the Registrant's Annual Report on Form
10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010.*

Executive Change of Control Agreement, effective as of May 27, 2010, by and between the Registrant
and Nicolas Brien, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(24) to the Registrant's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010. *

56



Edgar Filing: WELLS FARGO & COMPANY/MN - Form FWP
(vi1) Jill M. Considine
Amended and Restated Deferred Compensation Agreement dated as of September 4, 2008, between

10(iii)(A)(25) the Registrant and Jill M. Considine, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(1) to the
Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2008.*

Letter, dated November 2, 2006, from Jill M. Considine to the Registrant, is incorporated by reference
10(iii)(A)(26) to Exhibit 10(iii)(B) to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2006.*
(viii) Richard A. Goldstein
Amended and Restated Deferred Compensation Agreement, dated as of September 30, 2008, between

10(iii)(A)(27) the Registrant and Richard A. Goldstein, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(3) to the
Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2008.*
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Description

Letter, dated July 24, 2006, from Richard A. Goldstein to the Registrant, is incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10(iii)(A) to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2006.*

Compensation Plans and Arrangements:

10(ii1)(A)(29)

10(ii1)(A)(30)

103i1)(A)(31)

10Gii1)(A)(32)

10(ii1)(A)(33)

10(ii1)(A)(34)

10(iii)(A)(35)

10(ii1)(A)(36)

10Gi1)(A)(37)

10(iii)(A)(38)

10(ii1)(A)(39)

10(ii1)(A)(40)

Trust Agreement, dated as of June 1, 1990, between the Registrant, Lintas Campbell-Ewald Company,
McCann-Erickson USA, Inc., McCann-Erickson Marketing, Inc., Lintas, Inc. and Chemical Bank, as
Trustee, is incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1990.*

True North Communications Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit(c)(xiv) of the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
2002.

Resolution of the Board of Directors of True North Communications Inc. adopted on March 1, 2002
amending the Deferred Compensation Plan is incorporated by reference to Exhibit(c)(xv) of the
Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002.*

The 2002 Performance Incentive Plan of the Registrant is incorporated by reference to Appendix A to
the Registrant's Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A, filed April 17, 2002.*

The Interpublic Outside Directors Stock Incentive Plan of the Registrant, as amended through August
1, 2003, is incorporated by reference to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended September 30, 2003.*

The Interpublic 2004 Performance Incentive Plan (the "2004 PIP") is incorporated by reference to
Appendix B to the Registrant's Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A, filed with the SEC on April 23,
2004.%

2004 PIP - Form of Option Certificate is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on October 27, 2004.*

The Interpublic Non-Management Directors' Stock Incentive Plan (the "Non-Management Directors'
Plan") is incorporated by reference to Appendix C to the Registrant's Proxy Statement on Schedule
14A, filed with the SEC on April 23, 2004.*

Non-Management Directors' Plan - Form of Plan Option Certificate is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.4 of the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on October 27, 2004.*

The Employee Stock Purchase Plan (2006) of the Registrant is incorporated by reference to Appendix
B to the Registrant's Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A, filed with the SEC on October 21, 2005.*

The Interpublic 2006 Performance Incentive Plan (the "2006 PIP") is incorporated by reference to
Appendix A to the Registrant's Definitive Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A filed with the SEC on
April 27, 2006.*

Amendment to the 2006 PIP is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(1) to the Registrant's
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2009.*

58



10(ii)(A)(@41)

10(ii1)(A)(42)

10(iii1)(A)(43)

10(iii1)(A)(44)

10(ii1)(A)(45)

85

Edgar Filing: WELLS FARGO & COMPANY/MN - Form FWP

2006 PIP - Form of Instrument of Nonstatutory Stock Options is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.5 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on June 21, 2006.*

Interpublic Executive Severance Plan is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(1) to the
Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2007.*

The Interpublic Senior Executive Retirement Income Plan, Amended and Restated (the "Restated
SERIP"), effective January 1, 2007, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(1) to the
Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2007.*

Restated SERIP - Form of Restated Participation Agreement is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(2) to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2007.*

Restated SERIP - Form of Participation Agreement (Form For New Participants) is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(3) to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended September 30, 2007.*
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10(iii)(A)(46)

10(ii1)(A)(47)

10(ii1)(A)(48)

10(ii1)(A)(49)

10(ii1)(A)(50)

10Gi1)(A)(51)

10(ii1)(A)(52)

10(ii1)(A)(53)

10Gii1)(A)(54)

10(ii1)(A)(55)

10(iii)(A)(56)

10Gi11)(A)(57)

10(ii1)(A)(58)

10(ii1)(A)(59)
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Description

The Interpublic Capital Accumulation Plan, Amended and Restated (the “Restated CAP”), effective
January 1, 2007, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(4) to the Registrant's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2007.*

Restated CAP - Form of Restated Participation Agreement is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(5) to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2007.*

Restated CAP - Form of Participation Agreement (Form For New Participants), is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(6) to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended September 30, 2007.*

Description of the Change in Compensation for Non-Management Directors is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(91) to the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2007.*

Description of Changes to the Compensation of Board Committee Chairs and Presiding Director is
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(2) to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended March 31, 2009.*

Description of the Change in Compensation for Non-Management Directors and Board Committee
Chairs is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(73) to the Registrant's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010.*

Description of the Changes to the Compensation of Non-Management Directors and the Corporate
Governance Committee Chair is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(1) to the Registrant's
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2012.*

The Interpublic Restricted Cash Plan, as Amended and Restated as of May 18, 2009 (the "Restricted
Cash Plan") is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(13) to the Registrant's Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2009.*

Restricted Cash Plan Award Agreement, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(62) to the
Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011.*

The Interpublic 2009 Performance Incentive Plan (the “2009 PIP”) is incorporated by reference to
Appendix A to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on
June 2, 2009.*

2009 PIP Restricted Stock Award Agreement is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(2) to
the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2009.*

2009 PIP Performance Share Award Agreement is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(4)
to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2009.*

2009 PIP Performance Share Award Agreement (updated 2013).*
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10(ii1)(A)(63)
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2009 PIP Combined Restricted Stock and Performance Cash Award Agreement is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(6) to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended June 30, 2009.*

2009 PIP Non-Statutory Stock Option Award Agreement is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(8) to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,
2009.*

2009 PIP Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement (updated) is incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10(iii)(A)(84) to the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
2010.*

2009 PIP Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement (updated 2010) is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(85) to the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December
31,2010.*

2009 PIP Performance Share Award Agreement (updated 2010) is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(86) to the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December
31,2010.*

2009 PIP Combined Performance Share and Performance Cash Award Agreement (updated 2010) is
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(87) to the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 2010.*
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10(iii)(A)(65)

10(ii1)(A)(66)

10(ii1)(A)(67)

10(ii1)(A)(68)

10(ii1)(A)(69)

10(ii1)(A)(70)

10(i1)(A)(71)

10(i1)(A)(72)

10(i1)(A)(73)

10(i1)(A)(74)

10Gi11)(A)(75)

12
21
23

24

31.1

31.2
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Description
2009 PIP Performance Cash Award Agreement is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(88)
to the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010.*

2009 PIP Performance Cash Award Agreement (updated 2013).*

2009 PIP Non-Statutory Stock Option Award Agreement (updated 2010) is incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(89) to the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended

December 31, 2010.*

2009 PIP Non-Statutory Stock Option Award Agreement (updated 2013).*

The 2009 Non-Management Directors’ Stock Incentive Plan (the “2009 NMD Plan”) is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(9) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended June 30, 2009.*

Amendment to the 2009 NMD Plan is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(2) to the
Registrant's Quarterly Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2012.*

2009 NMD Plan Restricted Stock Award Agreement is incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(10) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
June 30, 2009.*

2009 NMD Plan Restricted Stock Award Agreement (updated 2013) is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(3) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2012.*

2009 NMD Plan Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(11) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
June 30, 2009.*

2009 NMD Plan Non-Statutory Stock Option Award Agreement is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(12) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
June 30, 2009.*

Supplement to the 2006 PIP and 2009 PIP is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(88) to the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009.*

Computation of Ratios of Earnings to Fixed Charges.

Subsidiaries of the Registrant.

Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP.

Power of Attorney to sign Form 10-K and resolution of Board of Directors re Power of Attorney.

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended.
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Certification of the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended.

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer furnished pursuant to

32 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 and Rule 13a-14(b) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

101 Interactive Data File, for the period ended December 31, 2012.

* Management contracts and compensation plans and arrangements.
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